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“Surf with Vision”

Eliot I. Bernstein
Founder & Inventor
Direct Dial: (561) 245-8588 (o)
                     (561) 886-7628 (c)

Sent Via Email: dowling@apple.com

Sunday, August 19, 2012
Steve Dowling
Senior Director, Corporate Public Relations at Apple
Apple, Inc.
Business: (408) 974-1896
Business 2: (408) 996-1010

Re: 	WEBSITE HTTP://WWW.STEVEDOWLING.COM , APPLE GENERAL COUNSEL BRUCE SEWELL AND LIABILITIES TO APPLE INC. SHAREHOLDERS
Dear Mr. Dowling,

Per our telephone conversation you initiated on June 26, 2012 with Pat Hanley, regarding the domain name containing your name @ www.stevedowling.com[footnoteRef:1], I was a bit concerned with some of the statements you made.  First off, I was taken aback as to why you had called me regarding claiming the domain name from me and making accusations against the author of the domain, while at the very same time claiming ignorance and stating that you had not read ANY of the materials at the site that you were complaining about.  Your whole denial of having NOT read ANY information regarding the website containing your name and how that site relates to the Iviewit Federal RICO and ANTITRUST Lawsuit[footnoteRef:2], which Apple is a named Defendant in, while claiming the site was defaming you and the author had a vendetta for you, reeks of untruth and makes the whole call suspect.   [1:  Exhibit 1 – copy of homepage @ www.stevedowling.com 
]  [2:  Iviewit Amdended Complaint
http://iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/United%20States%20District%20Court%20Southern%20District%20NY/20080509%20FINAL%20AMENDED%20COMPLAINT%20AND%20RICO%20SIGNED%20COPY%20MED.pdf , hereby incorporated in entirety by reference herein.
and 
Iviewit Motion listing Apple, Inc. as a Defendant @ 
http://www.iviewit.tv/20120727%20COURT%20STAMPED%20FINAL%20SIGNED%20Motion%20to%20Remand%20and%20Rehear%20Lawsuit%20after%20Investigations%20of%20the%20New%20York%20Attorney%20General%20415935.pdf hereby incorporated in entirety by reference herein.] 


One particular statement that confused me was your claim that you had not known that Apple Inc. AAPL (NASDAQ)‎ (“Apple”), Senior Vice President and General Counsel, Bruce Sewell, was directly tied to the information at the website www.stevedowling.com  containing your name, as the site has links on the homepage that point to SEC complaints filed against Mr. Sewell while he was at Intel[footnoteRef:3].  Further, your claims that you did not see ANY information regarding the site but then yakked on and on regarding how you were the victim of “harassment” by the author, Crystal Cox, questions your sanity entirely.  What really stinks in that claim is that if you have read NOTHING at the website with your name that you complain of, yet how do you know you are being harassed at that site then?  How do you know that it does not say you are the cutest man at Apple and deserving of a raise, whereby if this current problem is successfully resolved, you may very well be?   [3:  Iviewit SEC Complaint naming Sewell
http://www.iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/United%20States%20District%20Court%20Southern%20District%20NY/20090325%20FINAL%20Intel%20SEC%20Complaint%20SIGNED2073.pdf 
] 


However, the reclaiming of the domain with your name has now become a far more complicated and serious situation as of our conversation, as it has morphed into a situation where we have communicated serious liabilities to Apple to you and you must now act accordingly.  After becoming fully aware in our conversation of the criminal and civil lawsuit information posted at the website, the connection with that website to Bruce Sewell, the information regarding Sewell’s involvement in the Iviewit Federal RICO and ANTITRUST LAWSUIT and an SEC Complaint naming Sewell, the liabilities that may stem from this information to Apple and Apple’s Shareholders makes your reclaiming that site not the big issue.

This knowledge of potent liabilities to Apple inures large responsibilities for a Director of Apple, especially for the head of Corporate Communications.  The information now communicated to you in our conversation and the additional information at the website www.stevedowling.com, now leave you with legal obligations to report such knowledge of any possible wrongdoings of Executives of Apple to all the proper authorities and take all internal steps necessary to notify counsel, the board, etc. of the information communicated to you. Communicating this information regarding possible liabilities stemming from the actions of a Senior Vice President and General Counsel, Sewell to any/all parties who may incur liabilities, such as Apple’s Board of Directors, Apple’s Auditors, Apple’s Shareholders, etc.   Presumably, as a Director of Apple, you are an executive of the company with legal and fiduciary responsibilities to Apple’s Shareholders, Board of Director and Executive Management to communicate such information, especially where you are centrally involved.  

Concerning legal and fiduciary responsibilities, your first breach of them may have occurred when you refused to get Apple’s General Counsel Sewell on the phone to discuss the situation.  Especially, after I had just notified you of his involvement with an ongoing Federal RICO and ANTITRUST Lawsuit and ONGOING Federal Investigations by the SEC and Mary Shapiro regarding Mr. Sewell directly and whereby the website with your name contains links to all this information and questions on that site your responsibilities to report.

It is beyond my comprehension or any sane persons, how you can be the Director of Corporate Communication and not want to communicate information that could have massive liabilities to Apple’s Shareholders.  As I mentioned in our call the liabilities are in the Trillions claimed in the RICO and ANTITRUST Lawsuit and Trillions more in Intellectual Property infringements.  

Steve, "what we've got here is a failure to communicate[footnoteRef:4]" as Pat Hanley similarly stated in our phone call.  To resolve this matter I am going to extend to you until 5pm on July _ 2012 an opportunity to communicate the information regarding these matters to the proper people at Apple, in order to arrange a meeting to discuss these matters more fully.  If I do not have confirmation at that time or you fail to communicate a response I will proceed with filing an SEC Complaint stating that liabilities are being hidden from Shareholders, Auditors, etc. by Directors at Apple.  This Federal SEC complaint will look much like the one already filed against Intel and Bruce Sewell, while he was with Intel and can be found at the following URL’s, hereby incorporated in entirety by reference herein, [4:  Cool Hand Luke – Novel by Donn Pearce] 

http://iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/United%20States%20District%20Court%20Southern%20District%20NY/20090325%20FINAL%20Intel%20SEC%20Complaint%20SIGNED2073.pdf 
and
http://www.free-press-release.com/news-open-letter-to-intel-corp-nasdaq-intc-board-of-directors-intel-shareholders-re-inventor-eliot-bernstein-iviewit-companies-trillion-dollar-ri-1297863660.html .
-----
sentence on Anderson and Corado


Respectfully Yours, 

______________________
Eliot I. Bernstein
Founder & Inventor

Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – FL
Iviewit Technologies, Inc. – DL 
Uview.com, Inc. – DL
Iviewit.com, Inc. – FL
Iviewit.com, Inc. – DL
I.C., Inc. – FL
Iviewit.com LLC – DL
Iviewit LLC – DL
Iviewit Corporation – FL
Iviewit, Inc. – FL
Iviewit, Inc. – DL
Iviewit Corporation
cc/ec:
Enclosure(s)/Attachment(s)/URL’s
All Uniform Resource Locators ( URL’s ) and the contents of those URL’s are incorporated in entirety by reference herein and therefore must be included in your hard copy file WITH ALL EXHIBITS, as part of this correspondence and as further evidentiary material to be Investigated.  Due to allegations alleged by New York State Supreme Court Whistleblower Christine C. Anderson and similar claims in the Iviewit RICO & ANTITRUST Lawsuit regarding Document Destruction and Tampering with Official Complaints and Records, PRINT all referenced URL’s and their corresponding exhibits and attach them to your hard copy file, as this is now necessary to ensure fair and impartial review.
In order to confirm that NO DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION OR ALTERCATIONS have occurred, once complete forward a copy of this correspondence with all exhibits and materials included to, Eliot I. Bernstein at the address listed herein.  This will insure that all parties are reviewing the same documentation and no additional illegal activity is taking place.  If you, for any reason, are incapable of providing this confirmation copy, please put your reasons for failure to comply in writing and send that to Eliot I. Bernstein at the address listed herein.  Note, that this is a request only for a copy of this Correspondence and the referenced materials and NOT a request for any Case Investigation information, which may be protected by law.
cmb/eib
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